

From: Robert H. Jackson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 02, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0226-EX-CN-2017

Message:

Thank you for your question. We have examined the situation, including a discussion with the radio vendor, Ettus Research. We determined that the radios listed in 0226-EX-CN-2017 are experimental and, as such, do not qualify for the White Space Databases to conduct our experiment. We believe that, under Commission rules, we need an experimental license. Further we have made the appropriate correction to our application. Please accept our apology for any inconvenience our error may have caused.

Robert H. Jackson
Counsel to Carnegie Mellon University.
703-714-1316